Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson
Sent: 08 March 2023 10:14
To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Wroxton Motocross

Kind regards

Gemma Magnuson (Mrs) MRTPI MTCP

Senior Planning Officer (South)

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 227006

gemma.magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Please note that my usual working hours are Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: John Abbott
Sent: 07 March 2023 17:55

To: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>

Cc: Paul Seckington <Paul.Seckington@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; David Peckford <David.Peckford@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Yvonne Rees <Yvonne.Rees@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor George Reynolds
<George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Phil Chapman <Phil.Chapman@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Maurice Billington <Maurice.Billington@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Andrew Beere
<Andrew.Beere@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Rebecca Biegel <Rebecca.Biegel@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor
John Broad <John.Broad@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Hugo Brown <Hugo.Brown@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Colin Clarke <Colin.Clarke@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Jean Conway <Jean.Conway@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Corkin <lan.Corkin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Sandy Dallimore
<Sandy.Dallimore@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Harwood <lan.Harwood@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor
David Hingley <David.Hingley@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Simon Holland <Simon.Holland@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Fiona Mawson <Fiona.Mawson@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Richard Mould
<Richard.Mould@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Lynn Pratt <Lynn.Pratt@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Leslie
Sibley <Leslie.Sibley@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Dorothy Walker <Dorothy.Walker@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>;
Councillor Mike Bishop <Mike.Bishop@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Gemma Coton <Gemma.Coton@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Nick Cotter <Nick.Cotter@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Matthew Hodgson
<Matthew.Hodgson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor lan Middleton <lan.Middleton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor Adam Nell <Adam.Nell@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Councillor Angus Patrick <Angus.Patrick@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Bryn Williams <Bryn.Williams@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: Wroxton Motocross



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms Magnuson

| write to protest most vehemently about the vague and ambiguous conditions that CDC has drawn up for the
Wroxton Motocross track to meet. The track owner has demonstrated in the past a willingness to take full
advantage of CDC’s feeble approach to planning constraints and unless stringent conditions are applied, monitored
efficiently and enforced the track will continue to abuse the situation. This will mean villages in the area having
many weekends each year ruined by noise, disruption and harm to the environment. If other councils have the grit
to apply the conditions adopted by the sport’s governing body to regulate the operation of motocross tracks, why
can’t CDC? This surely is the moment to pause and review and think again about granting retrospective planning
permission to a motocross track that no longer has any local connection yet brings misery to local people.

| am also horrified to learn that not only have Cherwell planners failed to consult our Parish Council, as promised,
but they have also now refused to let Hornton PC speak at Thursday’s Planning Committee meeting. What on earth
is going on? Why are our democratically elected representatives being denied a chance to speak?

Please ensure that my letter appears on Cherwell’s Planning Portal before the meeting on Thursday.

Kind regards

John Abbott

The New Poplars
Hornton



